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DATE: December 2,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

James S. Polk, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

New Filing in Docket No. 10045 1 -TP (Midwestern Telecommunications 
Incorporated et al.) 

Midwestern Telecommunications Incorporated (MTI) originally filed on November 12, 20 10 a 
Petition for designation as an eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) for wireless service in 
Docket No. 100438-TP. After initial review by staff, MTI was notified to submit an amended 
petition. Staff specifically, noted in MTI's Petition under "Background'', and Tonsumer 
Protection and Service Quality Standards", as examples, that MTI needs to address dockets and 
matters pertaining to certifications and petitions in Florida, not Illinois. 

Subsequent to this request by staff, MTI on November 30,2010 submitted a new petition and the 
Clerk's office inadvertently assigned a new Docket No. 10045 1-T lerk's 
Office please move the new petition into Docket 100438-TP 

If you have any questions, please give me a call. Thank 
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